Nesco, Susan

From: Inglis, Mike <MInglis@MiddletownCTPolice.com>
Sent: Monday, June 21, 2021 10:29 AM

To: Nesco, Susan

Subject: RE: Fedex SE2021-2

This email was sent by someone outside of the City of Middletown.
Good morning Sue

f was away on vacation, sorry for the delay. So for what | can see all the changes are within the Fedex property. My only
concerns are that | have received numerous complaints about trucks not using the truck route and driving around
looking for the main truck entrance. I’'m not sure but | believe they are suppose too utilize the Industrial Park Road
entrance. Other than that, | have no concerns.

Mike

From: Nesco, Susan [mailto:Susan.Nesco@MiddletownCT.Gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2021 9:01 AM

To: Inglis, Mike <MInglis@MiddletownCTPolice.com>

Subject: Fedex SE2021-2

Hi Mike,

Did you have time yet to review the amended plans for Fedex that we sent you on 6/3/217 If so, can you
please email me your comments?

Thank you,
Sue

Susan Nesco

City of Middletown

Planning Conservation and Development
245 Dekoven Drive

Middletown, CT 06457

Ph: (860) 638-4840 New
Fax: (860) 638-1940 New
Susan.nesco@middletownct.gov




